

# Sharla Davidson

Home: 606-279-2059  
Cell: 606-594-0242  
sharlak528@gmail.com

---

I am an experienced Registered Nurse with 18 years of combined experience. I hold a MSN with a concentration in nursing education. My nursing background experience includes cardiac, med-surg, PCU, home health, nursing management, dialysis and nursing education.

## Experience

### Trusted Healthcare

March 2022 – Present                      Travel Nurse                      Johnson City, TN

Performed MS/Telemetry/PCU nursing duties in a primary care setting. Started IV's, cardiac drips, heparin drips and performed other basic nursing duties. Performed assessments and observations of patients pre and post - surgical procedures. Cared for pulmonary, cardiac, renal patients.

### Galen College of Nursing

June 2017- May 2022                      *Lead Nursing Instructor*                      Hazard, KY

Foundations of Nursing instructor within the clinical, lab, online and classroom setting. Follow the mission statement of the nursing school through theory education, hands on and online learning experiences for our students. Grade assignments, observe skills evaluations and offer student support.

### Mary Breckinridge ARH

August 2016 – June 2017                      *Staff RN*                      Hyden, KY

Performed direct patient care during their hospital state at Mary Breckinridge Healthcare. Made rounds with physicians. Administered prescribed medications, wound care and activity. Discharged and admitted patients to the facility. Performed all nursing duties within my scope of practice.

### Fresenius Medical Care

April 2009 – August 2016                      *Acute Dialysis Nurse/Director of  
Nursing/Clinic Manager*                      Hazard, KY  
Jackson, KY

Performing hemodialysis on acute patients during their hospital stay at Hazard ARH and Harlan ARH hospital. In-center hemodialysis/patient care, management of clinic, infection control,

following compliance state laws, hiring staff/disciplinary action with staff, medication administration.

### **Hazard Community College**

August 2006 - May 2008      *Clinical Nursing Instructor*      Hazard, KY

Performed nursing instructor duties with RN students in an acute care setting. Completed evaluations on each student, guided students in constructing an individual nursing care plan for each patient cared for.

### **Hazard Appalachian Regional Healthcare**

June 2004 - April 2009      *Staff Nurse*      Hazard, KY

Performed nursing duties in an acute care facility, post operative and cardiac cath patients. Performed clinical nurse manager duties in a home health setting, pre-authorizing medicare reimbursement for patient supplies and home visits.

### **Education**

- **Cumberland University** – MSN – Nursing Education, 2019  
Lebanon, TN
- **Morehead State University** – BSN – Nursing, 2012  
Morehead, KY
- **Hazard Community College** – ADN – Nursing, 2004  
Hazard, KY

### **Licensure & Credentials**

- Registered Nurse, State of Kentucky
- ACLS and BLS